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Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:06 PM
To: 'Sarah D. Stoner'
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20190061-EI

Good Afternoon,  
 
Per your request Walmart Inc., attention: Stephanie U. Eaton and Derrick Price Williamson have be added as interested
persons in DKT 20190061‐EI. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Sarah D. Stoner [mailto:SStoner@spilmanlaw.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 10:55 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Stephanie U. (Roberts) Eaton; Derrick Price Williamson 
Subject: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20190061-EI 
 
Good Morning, 
 
I would like to request that Walmart Inc., attention:  Stephanie U. Eaton and Derrick Price Williamson, be listed
as interested persons in the following docket: 
 
Docket No. 20190061-EI 
 
Please email all notifications to: 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Sent on behalf of  
 
Stephanie U. (Roberts) Eaton Derrick Price Williamson 
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Litigation Department Vice-Chair 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
O 336.631.1062 
M 336.655.2229 
F 336.725.4476 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
View My Bio  
 

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC  
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050  
O 717.795.2741  
M 717.254.9499  
F 717.795.2743  
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com  
View My Bio  

 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 




